



Reyan Iqbal

Digital Marketer



EDUCATION

- **Matriculation** // Feb 2009 - Jun 2011
Alpine National College Muzaffarabad
I have done my matriculation in Sciences in 2011 from Alpine National College Muzaffarabad.
- **FSC (Pre Engineering)** // Feb 2011 - Jun 2013
Alpine National College of Science Muzaffarabad.
I have done my FSC in Pre Engineering from Alpine National College of Science Muzaffarabad in 2013.
- **Graduation BSCS** // Feb 2013 - Jun 2017
University of Azad Jammu and Kashmir
I have completed my graduation degree in Computer Sciences from the University of Azad Jammu and Kashmir in 2017.



PROFILE

I am a professional Digital Marketing specialist having proven strategy and work Experience in Google Ads, Facebook Ads, SEO on-page optimization & link building with over 2 years of experience. Due to my multichannel marketing expertise, I understand easily that which marketing channel will work best for your organization. I have also made marketing strategies for business in order to enhance their revenues. Along with all these activities, I am also an expert freelancer. I have been working on Fiverr and People people per hour to help organizations for growing their business successfully. I am very punctual and have the ability to deliver the work under pressure with high accuracy. I am a versatile skilled professional and customer satisfaction is always my first priority.



EXPERIENCE

- **Digital marketing** // Feb 2018 - Jun 2019
Scottishkiltshop.com
I have managed SEM of Scottishkiltshop and generates leads effectively. I have generated leads against a very low CPA and bring a huge traffic at very low cpc. I have also Seo of Scottishkiltshop by using white hat seo and ranked many keywords effectively.
- **Digital Marketing** // Feb 2018 - Jun 2019
Kilts.fr
I have managed SEM of kilts.fr and generates leads effectively. I have generated leads against a very low CPA. I have also Seo of Kilts.fr by using white hat seo and ranked many keywords effectively.
- **Digital Marketing** // Feb 2018 - Jun 2019
Bravo
I have done Seo of bjiujitsu.com by using white hat seo and ranked no of keywords effectively and generate good revenue from them.



CONTACT

ADDRESS Nalouchi ward#25 Muzaffarabad ajk

E-MAIL info@reyaniqbal.me

PHONE +(92) 340 087 3475

WEBSITE www.reyaniqbal.me



GRIP ON TOOLS

PHOTOSHOP



Google Ads



Google Analytics



Keyword Planner



Ahref



Google Search Consol



SKILLS

Search Engine Optimization (SEO)



Digital Marketing



Social Media Optimization (SMO)



Google Ads Certified Specialist



GET IN TOUCH

- Linkedin** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/reyaniqbal/>
- Facebook** <https://www.facebook.com/reyan.shawl>
- Instagram** <https://www.instagram.com/reyanshawl/>
- Fiverr** <https://www.fiverr.com/reyaniqbal>